Complaint
IN THE

MATTER

MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE OF THE
GREATER MICHIGAN CITY AREA , INC.

also d/b/a
MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE OF LAPORTE COUNTY , INC.
CONSENT ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SEC. 5 OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT
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This consent order requires an Indiana firm providing a multiple listing service to
member real estate brokers doing business in LaPorte County, Ind. , among other

things , to cease fixing, establishing or maintaining commission rates for brokerage

services; urging its members to charge the customary market rate of commission;
taking adverse action against non-conforming brokers; or otherwise engage in

conduct having the tendency to restrain competition in the real estate brokerage
market. The company is also barred from interfering with any statement disseminated in an advertisement that truthfully refers or relates to another broker
business practices; restricting a broker from offering or accepting an exclusive
agency listing, reserve clause listing or open listing; and restraining a broker
participation or involvement in a competitive organization or service. The firm is
further required to publish exclusive agency listings or reserve clause listings in
its multiple listing service; timely amend their by- laws , rules and regulations , and
other materials to conform to the provisions of the order; and provide area real
estate brokers with a prescribed statement setting forth those terms. Additionally,
the order prohibits the firm from improperly denying a membership application;
requires a written notice of denial together with the reasons for the denial to be
provided to rejected applicants; and requires the firm to maintain records relating
to membership applications for a specified period.

Appearances
For the Commission:

For the respondents:

Alan J. Friedman

and

Oscar

Thomas D. Sail wasser, Sail wasser

Laporte , Ind.

M.

Voss.

McClain

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act , the Federal
Trade Commission , having reason to believe that respondent Multiple
Listing Service Of The Greater Michigan City Area , Inc. , a corporation , also trading and doing business as Multiple Listing Service Of
LaPorte County, Inc. , has violated and is violating Section 5 of the
Federal Trade Commission Act , 15 U. C. 45 , and it appearing to the
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Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the
public interest , hereby issues this complaint stating its charges as
follows:

1. As used in this complaint:

Multiple listing

a.

shall mean a clearinghouse through

service

which member real estate brokerage firms regularly and systematically exchange information on listings of real estate properties and

share commissions with members who locate purchasers.
b.
Member
or
member firm
shall mean any real estate brokerage
firm that is entitled to participate in the multiple listing service
offered by respondent Multiple Listing Service Of The Greater Michigan City Area , Inc.
c.
Applicant
shall mean any owner or co-owner of a real estate
brokerage firm who is duly licensed by the Indiana Real Estate Com-

mission as a real estate broker within the State of Indiana and who
has applied on behalf of his or her firm for membership in respondent' s multiple listing service.
d.

Listing

shall mean any agreement between a real estate broker

and a property owner for the provision of real estate brokerage services.
e. Exclusive right to sell listing
shall mean any listing under which
the property owner agrees to pay the broker a certain commission if
the property is sold , regardless of who locates the purchaser.
f. Reserve clause listing
shall mean any exclusive right to sell listing
that includes a provision reserving the property owner s right to sell
the property to one or more persons individually named in the listing

agreement without owing a commission to the broker.

shall mean any listing under which the

Exclusive agency listing

property owner agrees to pay the broker a certain commission if the

property is sold through any real estate broker , but , if the owner
locates the purchaser independently of any real estate broker , the
owner owes a reduced commission or no commission to the broker.
h.
Open listing
shall mean any listing under which the property
owner grants the broker a nonexclusive agency to locate a purchaser
for the property, such that the owner is free to enter into other open
listings with other real estate brokers and owes a commission only to
the broker who locates the purchaser.
2. Respondent Multiple Listing Service Of The Greater Michigan
City Area , Inc. (" MLS" ) is a corporation organized , existing and doing

business under any by virtue of the laws of the State of Indiana.
Respondent MLS' s

principal offce and place of business is at 5450

North Johnson Road , Michigan City, Indiana , in LaPorte County. The
-CT

D__

+-u

1.. 1 nr: AAn. -_ ...i1-

MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE OF GREATER MICH. CITY AREA

Complaint

lation of Michigan City (the County s largest city) is approximately
000.

3. Respondent MLS is now and has been at all times relevant herein

a corporation organized for its own profit and that of its members
within the meaning of Section 4 ofthe Federal Trade Commission Act
15 U.

C. 44.

4. Respondent MLS is now and has been since 1970 providing a

multiple listing service for member real estate brokerage firms doing
business in LaPorte County. The member firms are owned and operated by real estate brokers who , for a commission , provide the service
of bringing together buyers and sellers of residential real estate , as
well as other related services designed to facilitate such sales. Each
member firm agrees to submit all of its LaPorte County residential
property listings (except for new residences in which the member has
an ownership interest) for publication on the multiple listing service
to the entire MLS membership and to share brokerage commissions
with those member firms that successfully locate purchasers for properties it has listed. The MLS charges a fee to members for publishing
listings on its multiple listing service only ifthe property is sold before
the listing s expiration date; the fee is based on a percentage of the
earned brokerage commission on the sale of tbe property. The MLS
allows only exc1usive right to sell listings to be published on its multiple listing service.

5. Membership in respondent MLS provides valuable competitive

advantages in the brokering of residential real estate in LaPorte
County. MLS membership significantly increases the opportunities of
brokerage firms to enter into listings with residential property owners , as owners generally consider MLS publication oflistings to be the
fastest and most effective and convenient means of obtaining the

broadest market exposure for residential property in LaPorte County.
MLS membership also significantly reduces the costs of obtaining
up- to- date and comprehensive information on listings and sales that
is important for brokerage firms to compete effectively in the market.

Respondent MLS provides the only real estate multiple listing service
serving LaPorte County. About 65 percent of the active , full time
residential real estate brokerage firms doing business in LaPorte
County have been and are now members of the MLS. Only two of the
eight largest residential real estate brokerage firms in terms of dollar
sales are not currently members of the MLS. For 1982 , about 65

percent of the total dollar volume of residential real estate sales in
LaPorte County through brokerage firms involved listings published
on the MLS' s multiple listing service by current MLS members. Also
for 1982 , approximately 80 percent of the total dollar volume ofresidential real estate sales in Michigan City through brokerage firms
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involved listings published on the MLS' s multiple listing service by
current MLS members.
6. Sales of real estate listings published on the MLS' s multiple
listing service totaled about $30 million for 1981 , at least $22 million
for 1982 , and about $31 millon for 1983. Almost the entire dollar sales
volume of MLS- published listings represents sales of residential real
estate in LaPorte County.

7. Approximately thirty firms are members of the MLS' s multiple
listing service. Each member owns one share of MLS stock , entitling
each firm to one vote in the operation of the multiple listing service.
Only members may own MLS stock and participate in the MLS'
multiple listing service.
8. The MLS requires each member to pledge adherence to MLS
regulations and other MLS policies. Members found to be in violation
of any MLS regulation or other MLS policy are subject to fine or to

suspension or termination of membership.
9. Real estate brokers doing business in the State ofIndiana must
be licensed by the Indiana Real Estate Commission pursuant to state
law. The state law licensing requirements include:

a. completion of prescribed courses of study;
b. one year experience as a licensed salesperson for a licensed real
estate broker or equivalent experience; and
c. passing a written examination.
10. Except to the extent that competition has been restrained as
described in Paragraphs 12 through 22 below , the MLS members are
now and have been in competition among themselves and with other
firms in the provision of residential real estate brokerage services.

11. In adopting the policies and engaging in the acts and practices
described in Paragraphs 12 through 22 below , the MLS has been and

is now acting as a combination of its members , or in conspiracy with
some of its members or others , to restrain trade in the provision of
residential real estate brokerage services.

12. Upon the formation of the MLS in 1970 , the MLS adopted
regulations requiring that members charge for brokerage services
only such fees as are.
in accordance with local practice in similar
transactions " and that " any listing fied with (the MLSJ shall provide
for payment of a commission in accordance with the customary practices within (LaPorte CountyJ." These regulations are still in effect.
Almost all of the LaPorte County brokerage firms , including almost
all of the current MLS members , have been and are now customarily
charging commission rates of six or seven percent of the gross sales
price of residential property.

Complaint
and elsewhere , most or all of the brokerage firms serving Michigan
City, including most or all of the member firms of the MLS at that
time , jointly determined to raise the customary commission rate for

brokering residential property in Michigan City from six percent to
seven percent of the gross sales price of the property. Within about
six months after this joint determination was made , the predominant
commission rate on the sale of residential property in Michigan City
increased from six to seven percent , and seven percent continues to
be the predominant rate charged by Michigan City brokerage firms.
14. The MLS , in conspiracy with some MLS members , has obstruct-

ed truthful comparative advertising, including truthful advertising of
low commission rates. An MLS code of ethics requirement in effect
since the MLS' s formation in 1970 states that a member " shall never

publicly criticize a competitor. . . . " During July to September 1978
or thereabouts ,

an MLS member became the first LaPorte County

brokerage firm since at least 1970 to advertise a commission rate
below six percent and to refer in advertising to its costs and services
in comparison with other area firms. Despite the truthfulness of this
advertising, the president of the MLS and other MLS members
charged that this firm s advertising constituted improper public criticism of a competitor and , through the MLS , jointly coerced the advertising member to stop this conduct. Since this incident , no MLS
member has attempted to advertise in a similar fashion.
15. Since at least 1978 ,

and in order to deter the entry of new

competitors and to impede price competition , respondent MLS has
been and is now requiring any duly licensed real estate broker seeking

MLS membership on behalf of his or her firm to have owned and
operated a real estate brokerage business in LaPorte County for one
year immediately preceding the date of application. In addition , the

MLS has been requiring that the applicant , for this one year period
(and that each member to retain membership):

a. derive the major or principal portion of earned income from full
time practice of real estate brokerage; and
b. operate from an established place of business in LaPorte County
at a nonresidential location.

In one instance , in 1980 , the MLS denied membership to a brokerage
firm that had been regularly charging a four percent commission

rate. Even though this firm had operated in LaPorte County under
the same ownership since at least 1975 , it was denied membership on
the ground that it did not have a business offce located in a non-

residential location in LaPorte County for the requisite one year
period.

16. In addition , the MLS has required some brokerage firms that
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met the one year waiting periods described in Paragraph 15 above to
wait for membership substantial additional periods of time. In 1980
the MLS notified one applicant that met the MLS' s one year waiting
period to reapply in about three months as no applications would be
considered unti that time. In 1978 , before the above- described one
year waiting periods were required , the MLS refused to process a

membership application of a brokerage firm that had been operating

full time in LaPorte County from a non-residential location for a
number of years. About three or four months after receipt of this
application , and only upon inquiry by the applicant , the MLS told the
applicant that no new members were being accepted at that time and
that no information could be provided on when new membership
would be available.
17. Through the policies , acts , or practices described in Paragraphs
15 and 16 above , and since 1978 , the MLS has unreasonably prevented

or delayed the membership of at least eight firms by denying membership, failing to act upon applications, or deterring the submission of
applications. At least six ofthese firms were new entrants and at least
three ofthe eight ,

year of operation ,

as of their dates of application or during their first
had regularly or frequently charged commission

rates below six percent.

18. The MLS has been and is now prohibiting any member from
entering into any exclusive agency listing, and the MLS has been and
is now refusing to publisb any exclusive agency listing on its multiple
listing . service.
19. The MLS has been and is now prohibiting any member from
entering into any reserve clause listing with an individual residential
property owner , and the MLS has been and is now refusing to publish
any such listing on its multiple listing service.
20. The MLS has been and is now prohibiting any member from
entering into any open listing with a residential property owner.
21. Respondent MLS has been and is now prohibiting any member
from participating, without the approval ofthe MLS , in any organization that competes with the MLS' s multiple listing service.

22. The MLS has been and is now unreasonably restricting the
ability of members and property owners to cancel residential listings
before tbe listing s expiration date. The MLS , through a regulation in
effect since the MLS' s formation in 1970 , prohibits any member from
entering into any agreement with a property owner to cancel a residential listing before the listing s expiration date without prior ap-

proval of the MLS. Although the MLS has approved a number of
cancellations that release the member from further obligation to pro-

n,

vide brokerage services under the listing (such as when the owner is
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prohibiting any cancellation that would partially or fully release the
owner from further obligation to pay a commission should the property be sold before the listing s original expiration date. The MLS also
has been and is now prohibiting any cancellation that would provide
for the transfer of the listing from a member to one of the member
former associates who has recently started his or her own firm.
23. The purposes or effects , and the tendency and capacity, of the
policies , acts , or practices of the MLS and its members as described
in Paragraphs 12 through 22 above have been and are to unreasona-

bly restrain competition in one or more of the following ways , among
others:
a. stabilize, fix , maintain , or interfere with prices of real estate
brokerage services;
b. restrain price competition among brokerage firms;

c. unreasonably restrain the entry of new brokerage firms and of
new joint ventures or shared brokerage or multiple listing services in
competition with the MLS' s multiple listing service;
d. restrain competition among brokerage firms based on wilingness
to accept different contract terms that may be attractive and beneficial to consumers , such as terms that allow the property owner to pay
a reduced commission or no commission if the owner sells the property through alternative means;

e. substantially limit the ability of consumers to negotiate lower
prices for brokerage services and brokerage contract terms that may
be more advantageous than an exclusive right to sell listing;
f. substantially limit the ability of residential property sellers to
compete with real estate brokers in locating purchasers;
g. substantially limit consumers ' ability to choose among a variety
of brokerage firms competing on the basis of price , contract terms
and services; and

h. deprive consumers of information pertinent to selecting a brokerage firm , and of the benefits of competition.
24. In the conduct oftheir businesses and through the policies , acts
and practices described in Paragraphs 12 through 22 above , the MLS
and its members involve or affect:

a. a substantial interstate flow of funds used in the financing of

LaPorte County real estate;
b. a substantial amount of LaPorte County real estate financing
guaranteed or insured under federal government programs;
c. the sale of a substantial amount of title and homeowners ' insurance by interstate insurers to LaPorte County property owners;

d. the franchise operations ofthose interstate chains of real estate

,.
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brokerage firms that include one or more members of respondent
MLS; and

e. the interstate sale of computer services to respondent MLS.

As a result ofthese and other events and effects , the policies , acts , and
practices of the MLS and its members as described in Paragraphs 12

through 22 above are in or affect commerce within the meaning of
Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act , 15 U. C. 45.
25. The policies , acts , practices , and combinations or conspiracies

described in Paragraphs 12 through 22 above constitute unfair methods of competition or unfair acts or practices in violation of Section
5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act , 15 U.8. C. 45. The alleged
conduct is continuing in nature and will continue in the absence of

the relief requested.
DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption

hereof, and the respondent having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Bureau of Competition
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and

which , if issued by the Commission , would charge respondent with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and
The respondent ,

its attorney, and counsel for the Commission hav-

ing thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order; and
The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and hav-

ing determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent has
violated the said Act , and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect , and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days , having duly considered the comments
fied thereafter by interested persons pursuant to Section 2. 34(b) of its
Rules and the recommendations of its staff; and

The respondent having been furnished with a copy ofa revised draft
of complaint which the Bureau of Competition proposed to present to
the Commission for its consideration , and the respondent , its attor-

ney, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed a
revised agreement containing consent order dated August 28 , 1984;

and
The Commission having thereafter reconsidered the matter and

having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent
has violated the said Act as stated in the revised complaint , and that

Decision and Order

spect , and having thereupon withdrawn its acceptance ofthe original
agreement and accepted the revised agreement and placed such revised agreement on the public record for a period of sixty (60) days,
and having duly considered the comments fied thereafter by interested persons pursuant to Section 2. 34(b) of its Rules and the recommen-

dations of its staff; and
The revised agreement containing the following consent order , an

admission by the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in
the aforesaid revised draft of complaint , a statement that the signing
of said revised agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not
constitute an admission by respondent that the law has been violated
as alleged in such revised complaint , and waivers and other provisions
as required by the Commission s Rules;

Now in conformity with the procedure prescribed in Section 2. 34 of
its Rules , the Commission hereby issues its complaint , makes the
following jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:

1. Respondent is a corporation organized , existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of tbe State ofIndiana , with its
offce and principal place of business located at 5450 North Johnson
Road , in the City of Michigan City, State of Indiana.
2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent , and the proceeding
is in the public interest.
ORDER

Definitions

For tbe purposes of this order , the following definitions shall apply:
1.
Multiple listing service
shall mean a clearinghouse through
which member real estate brokerage firms regularly and systematically exchange information on listings of real estate properties and
share commissions with members who locate purchasers.
2. Member
shall mean any real estate brokerage firm that is entitled to participate in the multiple listing service offered by respondent
Multiple Listing Service Of The Greater Michigan City Area , Inc.
3. Applicant

shall mean any owner or co-owner of a real estate

brokerage firm who is duly licensed by the Indiana Real Estate Commission as a real estate broker within the State of Indiana and who
has applied on behalf of his or her firm for membership in respondent' s multiple listing service.
4. Market
shall mean the provision of real estate brokerage services
for residential properties located in LaPorte County, Indiana.
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shall mean any agreement between a real estate broker
5. Listing
and a property owner for the provision of real estate brokerage serVlces.

shall mean any listing under which
6. Exclusive right to sel/listing
the property owner agrees to pay the broker a certain commission if
the property is sold , regardless of who locates the purchaser.
7. Reserve clause listing
shall mean any exclusive right to sell listing that includes a provision reserving the property owner s right to
sell the property to one or more persons individually named in the
listing agreement without owing a commission to the broker.
8. Exclusive agency listing
shall mean any listing under which the
property owner agrees to pay the broker a certain commission if the

property is sold through any real estate broker , but , if the owner
locates the purchaser independently of any real estate broker , the
owner owes a reduced commission or no commission to the broker.
9. Open listing
shall mean any listing under which the property
owner grants the broker a nonexclusive agency to locate a purchaser
for the property, such that the owner is free to enter into other open
listings with other real estate brokers and owes a commission only to
the broker who locates the purchaser.

It is ordered

That respondent Multiple Listing Service Of The

Greater Michigan City Area , Inc. , and its directors , offcers , commit-

tees, representatives, agents , employees , subsidiaries , successors , and
assigns , directly or indirectly or through any device , in or in connection with respondent' s operation of a multiple listing service in or
affecting commerce , as !I commerce " is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act , shall cease and desist from:
A. Fixing, establishing, or maintaining any rate , range or amount
of commission for real estate brokerage services , or otherwise restraining price competition among real estate brokers , including but
not limited to:
1. requiring, urging, recommending, or suggesting that any broker
charge for brokerage services only such commissions or commission

rates as are in accordance with local practice in similar transactions;
2. requiring, urging, recommending, or suggesting that any listing
fied with respondent's multiple listing service provide for payment
of a commission in accordance with the customary practices within
the market;
3. requiring, urging, recommending, or suggesting that any broker
Fra ;n
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rate below what is customarily charged or prevailing in the market;

4. taking or threatening any action that has the purpose or effect
of penalizing, discriminating against , or interfering with any broker
charging or advertising any commission or commission rate below

what is customarily charged or prevailing in the market.
B. Declaring to be unethical or otherwise restricting or interfering

with any statement in a generally disseminated advertisement by a
broker that truthfully refers or relates to the business practice of any

other real estate broker , such as truthful comparisons of commissions
commission rates , operating costs , services , methods of operation , or
brokerage terms or conditions. Generally disseminated advertisements shall include any advertisement through the media , through
printed ' distributions covering a particular geographic area or a particular association of persons , or through other general means.
C. Adopting any policy or taking any other action that has the
purpose or effect of:

1. requiring that any applicant or prospective applicant must have

been engaged to any degree or in any manner or capacity in real
estate brokerage for any period of time before becoming eligible for

membership in respondent' s multiple listing service;
2. requiring that any prospective applicant , applicant , or member
must:

a. engage in real estate brokerage full time;
b. derive any particular amount or portion of income from real
estate brokerage; or

c. operate from an established place of business at a nonresidential
location;

3. restricting the acceptance of any membership application for
processing to unreasonably infrequent or limited periods of time during the year;

4. unreasonably delaying action on any membership application or
the induction of any new member; or
5. discriminating against any prospective applicant , applicant , or
member that is a new entrant in the market or new to respondent's
multiple listing service;
provided, however that nothing contained in this subpart shall prohibit respondent from adopting or enforcing any reasonable and nondiscriminatory policy to assure that its members are actively engaged
in real estate brokerage and that listings published on respondent'
multiple listing service are adequately serviced.
D. Restricting or interfering with:

- -- --
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1. any broker s offering or acceptance of any exclusive agency listing or reserve clause listing; or
2. the publishing on respondent' s multiple listing service of any
exclusive agency listing or reserve clause listing of a member.
E. Publishing on respondent' s multiple listing service any exclusive
agency listing or reserve clause listing:
1. in any manner different from the publishing of any exclusive
right to sell listing; or
2. in any category separate from exclusive right to sell listings;
provided, however that nothing contained in subparts I.D. or I.E. shall
prohibit respondent from: (a) including a simple designation that a
published listing is an exclusive agency listing or reserve clause listing rather than an exclusive right to sell listing; (b) charging a reason-

able and nondiscriminatory fee based on costs for any service it
provides; and (c) applying reasonable terms and conditions equally
applicable to , and not discriminatory in their impact upon , the publication of any listing, whether exclusive agency, reserve clause , or

exclusive right to sell.
F. Prohibiting any broker from entering into any open listing.
G. Restricting or interfering with any broker s development of, or
participation or involvement in , any organization , service , or venture
that competes in any way with respondent' s multiple listing service.
H. Restricting or interfering with any member and property owner
cancelling a listing before the listing s expiration date; provided , however , that nothing contained in this subpart shall prohibit respondent

from: (1) requiring three days advance notice of the cancellation
including a copy of the cancellation agreement; (2) charging a reasonable and nondiscriminatory fee for any service it provides ifthe property subject to the cancelled listing is sold before the original

expiration date of the listing and said fee is not otherwise owed to
respondent by another member; and (3) charging a reasonable and
nondiscriminatory fee based on costs for any service it provides.
II.

It is further ordered That respondent Multiple Listing Service Of
The Greater Michigan City Area , Inc. , shall:

A. Within sixty (60) days after this order becomes final , amend its
by- laws , code of ethics , and rules and regulations and any other of its
materials to conform to the provisions of this order.

B. Within thirty (30) days after this order becomes final , make its
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Appendix A to the principal(s) of each real estate brokerage firm
doing business in LaPorte County, Indiana (including each member
and including any other brokerage firm listed in the most current
telephone yellow page directories for Michigan City and the city of
LaPorte), including a suffcient number of copies to permit each real
estate broker and salesperson associated with any such firm to receive
the announcement.
C. For a period of five (5) years after this order becomes final
furnish promptly a copy of this order to:

1. any person who inquires in writing about , or who submits an
application for , membership in respondent' s multiple listing service;
and
2. any other person who requests a copy.

It is further ordered That respondent Multiple Listing Service Of
The Greater Michigan City Area , Inc. , shall:

A. Within sixty (60) days after this order becomes final , submit a
written report to the Federal Trade Commission setting forth in detail
the manner and form in which respondent has complied and is complying with this order.
B. For a period of ten (10) years after this order becomes final:

1. provide to any applicant who has been denied membership
prompt and clear written notice of the denial , specifying the membership requirements not met and explaining in what manner the requirements are not met; and
2. keep all documents that discuss , refer , or relate to any denied or
approved application for a period of five (5) years from the final
decision on such application , maintaining all such documents in one
separate fie segregated by the names of the applicants.

C. For a period often (10) years after this order becomes final , make
available to the Federal Trade Commission staff for inspection and
copying, upon reasonable notice , all documents that relate to deter-

mining whether respondent has been and is complying with this order , including but not limited to the documents required to be kept
by subpart III. B. of this order.
D. Notify the Federal Trade Commission at least thirty (30) days
prior to any proposed change in respondent , such as dissolution , assignment or sale resulting in the emergence of a successor corporation , the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries or any other change
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in the corporation which may affect compliance obligations arising
out of this order.

E. Require as a condition of sale or transfer of all , or a substantial
part, of respondent's business or assets to any other person seeking
to perform essentially the same services as respondent in LaPorte
County, Indiana that such successor or transferee fie promptly with
the Federal Trade Commission a written agreement to be bound by
provided, however that if respondent wishes
the terms ofthis order;
to present to the Commission any reasons why this order should not
apply in its present form to said successor or transferee , it shall

submit to the Commission a written statement setting forth such
reasons prior to the consummation of the succession or transfer.
IV.

That nothing in this order shall be construed
It is further ordered,
to exempt respondent from compliance with the antitrust laws or the
Federal Trade Commission Act , and the fact that any activity is not
prohibited by this order shall not bar a challenge to it under such laws
and statute.
APPENDIX A
(DateJ

(Respondent' s Regular Letterhead)

ANNOUNCEMENT
The Greater
Michigan City
As you may be aware , the Multiple Listing Service Of
Area , Inc. , has entered into a consent agreement with the Federal Trade Commission
final. The following is a brief summary of the provisions of the
now become
that has

order issued pursuant to the consent agreement:
1. Commission rates and advertising:

The MLS wil not maintain any rate or amount

or fee for real estate brokerage services or restrain competition among
member firms in any manner. Any member wil be free to charge any commission rate
of any type , including comparative adverand to engage in general truthful advertising
tising of rates or of other terms and services.
The MLS wil not require as a prerequisite for member2. Eligibility for membership:
ship that a broker have owned and operated a business for a one year period or any
other time period. In addition , the MLS wil not require any applicant or member to
be engaged full time in real estate brokerage , to operate from an offce outside of the

of commission

home , or to avoid participating in any other organization that competes with the MLS.
Applications wil be accepted and acted upon without unreasonable delay. If any membership application is denied , the MLS will promptly provide to the applicant a written
explanation of the specific reasons for the denial.
or differ from an exclusive riJ!ht to sell arranf.ement:
3. Provert'Y listinJ!s that limit
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Members wil be free to enter into any exclusive agency listing '" or reserve clause
listing. "" The MLS will publish all listings of these types with notice that the listing
is an exclusive agency listing or reserve clause listing rather than a

standard exclusive

right to sell listing. """ Members also will be free to enter into any open listing. Under
the order , the MLS will be free to allow or to disallow publication of open listings.
4. Cancellation of listings:
The MLS wil not prohibit the cancellation of a listing
before its expiration date. However , the MLS may require three days advance notice
of the cancellation. In addition , the MLS may still charge the member a regular service

fee if the property subject to a cancelled listing is sold before the original expiration
date of the listing, so long as that fee is not otherwise owed to the MLS by another
member. In lieu oflevying any such charge, the MLS may simply charge each member

cancelling a listing a fee to cover the cost of publishing that listing.
The FTC is not endorsing any practice of the MLS that has not been challenged. For
more specific information , you should refer to the FTC order itself. A copy of the order
will be furnished to any person upon request.

President
Multiple Listing Service Of The
Greater Michigan City Area , Inc.

. Under an exclusive agency listing, the owner owes a reduced commission or 1111cammissian to the broker if
the owner locates the purchaser independentJy af any real estate broker.
.. According to the order , a reserve clause listing is any exclusive right ta sell listing that includes a provision
reserving the owner s right to sell to designated persons without owing a commission to the broker.
... The MLS may charge the listing member a fee to cover the cost of publishing the listing upon a sale where
no hrokerage commission is due.
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IN THE MATTER OF

NATIONAL CUSTOMS BROKERS & FORWARDERS
ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA , INC.
CONSENT ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SEC. 5 OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT
Docket

J164.

Complaint ,

Sept.

1985-Decision , Sept.

, 1985

This consent order requires a national association whose members provide services to
of merchandise
into the United States
clients in connection with the importation
among other things , to cease adopting, maintaining, or enforcing any by- law , code
of ethics , provision , rule or regulation that restricts or attempts to restrict the
ability ofa member to offer price discounts or reach independent pricing decisions
relating to custom brokerage services. The Association is also barred from commencing or continuing any affiiation or formal relationship with an organization
that engages in the prohibited conduct. Further , the order requires that the Asof the complaint and order , to each of its current
sociation timely send
a copy
members , together with the attached explanatory letter; publish the order in its
of the order to all new members and
Bulletin " or newsletter; and provide a copy
affliates for a period of three years.

Appearances
and

Barbara Wright.

For the Commission:

Dennis McFee ley

For the respondents:

Gerald H. Ullman New York City.
COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act , the Federal
Trade Commission , having reason to believe that the National Customs Brokers & Forwarders Association of America , Inc. , a corporation , has violated the provisions of said Act , and it appearing to the

Commission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the
public interest , hereby issues its complaint stating its charges in that
respect as follows:
PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent the National Customs Brokers & For-

warders Association of America , Inc. (hereafter " Association ), is a
non- profit corporation organized , existing and doing business under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of New York. Its headquarters
is at One World Trade Center , Suite 1109 , New York , New York.
PAR. 2. The Association is a trade association with

approximately
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States. The Association operates in substantial part for the economic

benefit of its members and is a corporation within the meaning of
Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act , as amended.
PAR. 3. Members of the Association provide services to clients in
connection with the importation of merchandise into the United

States. These services include determining the correct duty to be paid
to the United States Customs Service , fiing of the appropriate papers
with the Customs Service ,

and performing other services for which

members charge fees to their clients.
Members of the Association compete with each other in the sale of

customs brokerage services.
PAR. 4. Members of the Association are integrally

involved in the

process of importing merchandise into the United States. Merchandise imported through the facilities and services of Association members is sold throughout tbe United States. Therefore , the acts and
practices of the Association and its members affect commerce within
the meaning of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act , as
amended.
PAR. 5. Acting as a combination of, and in ,conspiracy with , its
members, the Association has restrained price competition among its
members. In furtherance of this combination and conspiracy, the
Association adopted a by-law requiring that its members charge fees
that would assure a fair return for services rendered.
PAR. 6. The purposes and effects of the combination or conspiracy

alleged in Paragraph Five have been as follows:
a) The Association s members have been restricted in their ability
to reach independent pricing decisions and to offer price discounts;

b) Customers who import goods and use the services of the Association s members have been restricted in their ability to receive discounts and to obtain the benefit of open price competition among the

Association 8 members.
PAR. 7. The combination or conspiracy and the acts and practices
described in Paragraph Five are unfair methods of competition in

violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption

hereof, and the respondent having been furnished thereafter with a

copy of a draft of complaint which the Seattle Regional Offce
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
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which , if issued by the Commission , would charge respondents with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and
The respondent ,

its attorney, and counsel for the Commission hav-

ing thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order , an
admission by the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in
the aforesaid draft of complaint , a statement that the signing of said
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in
such complaint , and waivers and other provisions as required by the
Commission s Rules; and
The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and hav-

ing determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent has
violated the said Act , and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect , and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days , now in further conformity with the
procedure prescribed in Section 2. 34 of its Rules, the Commission
hereby issues its complaint , makes the following jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:
1. Respondent National Customs Brokers and Forwarders Associa-

tion of America , Inc. , is a non- profit corporation organized , existing
and doing business under and by virtue ofthe laws ofthe State of New
York , with its offce and principal place of business located at One
World Trade Center , Suite 1109 , New York , New York.
2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent , and the proceeding
is in the public interest.
ORDER

For purposes of this order , the following definitions shall apply:
means the National Customs Brokers &
Forwarders Association of America , Inc. , its successors or assigns , and
A. The term

Association

its offcers , board members , directors , committees , members, agents
representatives or employees.

shall mean any entity licensed as a
customs broker by the United States Customs Service.
B. The term

customs broker
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II.

It is ordered That the Association , directly or indirectly, or through
any corporate or other device ,

shall cease and desist from:

A. Adopting, participating in , maintaining or enforcing any by- law
code of ethics provision , rule , regulation , agreement , understanding,
plan or program ,

either directly or indirectly, that restricts or attempts to restrict any member s abilty to offer price discounts , or
otherwise restricts or attempts to restrict the ability of any member
to reach independent decisions concerning prices for the sale of cus-

toms brokerage services.
B. Affliating or establishing a formal relationship, as set forth in
the by- laws of the Association , or continuing an affliation or formal

relationship with any organization that has customs brokers in its
membership that violates Section II.A of this order.
III.

It is further ordered That the Association shall:
A. Within thirty (30) days after the date of service ofthis order send
to each of its members a copy ofthe complaint and decision and order

in this matter , with the letter attached to this order.
B. Publish this order within 30 days after the date of service on

respondent in lO- point boldface (or larger) type under the heading
Federal Trade Commission Order " in the Association s " Bulletin " or
similar newsletter read by the Association s general membership.
C. Provide written notice of the name and address of any association

of customs brokers that is disaffliated or is refused affliation pursuant to Section II. B of this order. The notice shall reference this matter

by name of case and docket number and shall be sent to the Assistant
Director for Compliance , Bureau of Competition , Federal Trade Commission and the Regional Director, Seattle Regional Offce , Federal
Trade Commission.

D. For three (3) years from the date of service of this order , provide
to each new Association member or affliate a copy of the complaint
and decision and order in this matter. The complaint and decision and
order shall be provided not later than thirty (30) days after the new
member is accepted into membership or the organization is accepted

as an affliate.
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IV.

It is further ordered That the Association shall , within sixty (60)
days after service of this order , fie with the Commission a report in
writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which it has
complied with this order.

It is further ordered,

That the Association shall notify the Commis-

sion at least thirty (30) days prior to any proposed

change in the

Association , including, but not limited to , disbanding, dissolution
assignment , the formation of a successor or substitute entity, or any
other change in the Association that may affect compliance obligations arising out of this order.

ATTACHMENT
(Association letterhead)
Dear Member:

This letter is to notify you that , without admitting liability for any wrongdoing, we
have voluntarily entered intQ an agreement with the Federal Trade Commission that
resulted in the entry ofa consent order on tenter date oforderJ. The order requires that
this association not engage in certain practices. Copies of the complaint and order are

included.
In accordance with the terms of the order , you are hereby notified that , among other
requirements afthe order ,

the National Customs Brokers & Forwarders Association of

America , Inc. may not adopt or maintain any provision in its bylaws , codes of ethics
or elsewhere ,

or enter into any agreement or understanding, that discourages the

discounting of prices or that has the purpose or effect of stabilizing or fixing prices or
other terms or conditions for the sale of customs brokerage services.
Moreover , violations of the order by affliate associations of the National Customs
Brokers & Forwarders Association of America ,

Inc. wil result in the Association

disaffliation of those local associations.

As you may be aware , the code of ethics provisions in the by- laws of this association
recently have been altered. The change deletes the requirement in the code of ethics

that fees charged by members shall assure a fair return for the services rendered. All
of the criteria to be considered in setting fees were also deleted from the code. You are
not required to consider these code provisions in setting fees. Any fees you have set that
are based in whole or in part u pan the deleted code of ethics

provisions should be

re- determined by you independently of the former code of ethics provisions.

This letter summarizes the important parts of the order , but you should read it
carefully in its entirety.
Sincerely,
John Hammon
Executive Vice President

un. Dl1nnl Dl'll.. n.L.U,"
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IN THE MATTER OF

DR. BARRY BRICKLIN
CONSENT ORDER , ETC. , IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECS. 5
AND 12 OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT
Docket

9194.

Complaint,

June

1985- Decision , Sept. 20, 1985

This consent order requires Dr. Barry Bricklin , among other things , to cease representing that he used his expertise as a psychologist and expert in the psychological

aspects of dieting to test and evaluate weight control programs and products in the
same way similarly qualified experts normally would. Also , respondent is prohibited from representing that consumers can eat as much food as they want and stil

lose weight without also giving specified disclosures about weight reduction; and
from making claims about " usual" or " average " weight loss , or the effcacy or
performance of weight reduction or weight control products or programs without
competent and reliable surveys or other scientific evidence that substantiates the

representation. Further , respondent is required to maintain records of substantiation for three years; fie compliance reports with the Commission at specified
times; and notify the Commission of the discontinuance of his present employment

and any future employment in similar areas.

Appearances
For the Commission:

For the respondents:

Michael Dershowitz

Pro

and

Sandra

N.

Hammer.

se.
COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission , having reason to believe that Buckingham Productions , Inc. , trading and doing business as Rotation Diet
Center; Furlong- Elliot Corp. ; Freedom Center , Inc. ; Plaza Business
Services , Inc. ; N. F. Rotation , Inc. ; Rotation- Freedom Diet , Inc. , corporations; Howard Elliot; Judy Ruthrauff; Dorothy Woolslager; and
Benito Ventresca , individually and as offcers of said corporations;
Gail Elliot , individually (" respondents ); and Dr. Barry Bricklin , individually, ("expert respondent" ) have violated the provisions of the

Federal Trade Commission Act , and it appearing to the Commission
that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public

interest , alleges:
PARAGRAPH 1.

(a) Buckingham Productions , Inc. , trading and doing business as
. The Decision and Order following this Complaint applies to respondent Dr. Barry Hricklin only. The Complaint

against the other named respondents remains in litigation.
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Rotation Diet Center , 4131 Swamp Road, Doylestown , Pennsylvania;
Furlong- Ellot Corp. , 73 Valley Drive , Furlong, Pennsylvania; Freedom Center , Inc. , Rotation Plaza, Furlong, Pennsylvania; Plaza Business Services , Inc. , Edison- Furlong Road and Route 263 , Plaza

Building, Furlong, Pennsylvania; N. F. Rotation , Inc. , Furlong, Pennsylvania; and Rotation- Freedom Diet , Inc. , Box 315 , Health Plaza
Furlong, Pennsylvania, are Pennsylvania corporations.
(b) Furlong- Elliot Corp. dominates and controls the acts and practices of its wholly-owned subsidiaries , Buckingham Productions , Inc.
Freedom Center , Inc. ; Plaza Business Services , Inc. ; N. F. Rotation
Inc. ; and Rotation- Freedom Diet , Inc.

(c) Howard Elliot is an offcer of Furlong- Ellot Corp. Howard Ellot
and Gail Ellot formulate , direct and control the acts and practices of
the corporate respondents , including the acts and practices alleged in
this complaint. Their address is 73 Valley Drive , Furlong, PennsylvanIa.
(d) Judy Ruthrauff is an offcer of Buckingham Productions Inc.
Freedom Center , Inc. ; Plaza Business Services , Inc. ; N. F. Rotation
Inc. ; and Rotation- Freedom Diet , Inc. Ruthrauff formulates , directs
and controls the acts and practices of said corporate respondents

including the acts and practices alleged in this complaint. Her address
is RD. 1 , Box 252A , Riegelsvile , Pennsylvania.
(e) Dorothy Woolslager is an offcer of Buckingham Productions
Inc. ; Freedom Center , Inc. ; Plaza Business Services , Inc. ; N. F. Rotation , Inc. ; and Rotation- Freedom Diet , Inc. Woolslager formulates

directs and controls the acts and practices of said corporate respondents , including the acts and practices hereinafter set forth. Her address is RD. 1 , Box 24 , Carversvile- Wismer Road , Pipersvile
Pennsylvania.
(I) Benito Ventresca is an offcer of Buckingham Productions , Inc.
Freedom Center , Inc. ; Plaza Business Services , Inc. ; N. F. Rotation
Inc. ; and Rotation- Freedom Diet , Inc. Ventresca formulates , directs
and controls the acts and practices of said corporate respondents

including the acts and practices hereinafter set forth. His address is
4716 Woodfield Circle , RD. 4 , Doylestown , Pennsylvania.
(g) Dr. Barry Bricklin is a clinical psychologist , with a doctor of
philosophy degree in psychology, and a license to practice psychology

in Pennsylvania. He is now and at all material times has been an
associate professor of clinical psychology at Hahnemann University.
His address is 470 General Washington Road , Wayne, Pennsylvania.

Expert respondent Bricklin possesses an expertise in psychology, and
in the physiological and psychological aspects of dieting, superior to
that generally acquired by ordinary individuals.

III
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reduction and/or weight control programs and products. Expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin , for his part , developed some of the basic
principles upon which the weight reduction and/or weight control
programs offered for sale through the corporate respondents are

based. Expert respondent Bricklin has had a continuing role in the
marketing of these programs by serving as the Director of the pro-

grams ' Professional Advisory Board , and by provi(iing advice concerning the products and programs to Howard Ellot , to other respondents
and/or to employees of the respondents as requested. In addition

expert respondent Bricklin has aided in the promotion and sale of
these weight reduction and/or weight control programs and products
by providing as an expert in the field endorsements of the effcacy of
the programs and products that appear in advertisements. The advertisements in which expert respondent Bricklin s endorsements appear depict him as possessing an expertise in psychology, and in the
physiological and psychological aspects of dieting, superior to that

generally acquired by ordinary individuals.
PAR. 3. Respondents have disseminated or caused to be disseminat-

, advertisements for weight reduction and/or weight control programs and products that include a " food" and/or a " drug " within the
meaning of these terms in Section 12 of the Federal Trade Commis-

sion Act. These advertisements , some of which contain expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin s endorsement , have been disseminated
(a) by United States mail , or in or having an effect upon commerce by
any means for the purpose of inducing, or which have been likely to

induce , directly or indirectly, the purchase offood and/or drugs , or (b)
by any means , for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to induce
directly or indirectly, the purchase in or having an effect upon com-

merce of food and/or drugs.
PAR. 4. The acts and practices of respondents and expert respondent
Dr. Barry Bricklin alleged in this complaint have been in or affecting
commerce.

PAR. 5. Typical of respondents ' advertisements , but not necessarily
inclusive thereof, are the advertisements attached hereto as Exhibits

A through L. Specifically, the aforesaid advertisements contain the
following statements:

(a) Women usually lose 8 to 20 pounds a month , men 12 to 25 pounds lon the Rotation

Dietl
(b) (. . . TheJ " No Frills " Rotation Diet Plan. . works just like

the original Plan. It'

just as safe, just as effective. . . .
(c) Now you can truly eat whatever you want , as much as you want without feeling

guilty and you ll still lose weight.
(d) The all natural diet-no drugs
PROVEN SAFE!

or medicine! The Rotation Diet is

really SANE and

(g).
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(e) My total loss so far has been 62 pounds. . . There are thousands of Rotation Diet
Center Members who ve lost as much weight as I have. Even more!

(f Reach your goal then keep it off with the Rotation Diet Maintenance Plan.
. . lRJeal breakthrough (ufthe Rotation Dietl is the unique way it allows a person
to find his or her right weight and then stay there.
(h) Once you reach your weight goal , you only diet two days each week. Then as your
body adjusts to its new weight , you diet just one day a week. Y Qu ll be able to stay slim

all your life. . . comfortably and easily.

(D Q. What do the IRotation) tablets do?

A. They stop all hunger and increase your energy level.
(j) Rotation Wafers makes (sic) the diet work. They re critical to the success of the
diet because they: STOP HUNGER (yet they re not a medicine , drug, or shot , so they
perfectly safe) . . . ELiMINATE FATIGUE. . . .
(k) Take- Break Tablets are specially formulated to work with the Rotation Diet and
help to keep food from turning to fat. This means that for one day, two days , any
number up to 15 days, you can enjoy taking a break from your Rotation Diet. Soon as
you. . . get back on the Rotation Diet. . in one week or less you ll be back at your
Pre- Break" weight.
(D (I)t saves you more than it costs. . . .

You ' II save more than you spend on this diet.!

Most people cut about 40% off their food bil because they ve cut down on expensive
foods during their three Balance Days a week.
(m) Q. How much weight can I really lose on the FREEDOM DIET?

women usually lose anywhere from 8 to 20 pounds the first
month; men up to 25 pounds.
(n) The Freedom Chewable Tablets are the key to your weight- loss success. They
contain no medicine or drugs , yet they stop hunger and help you to feel good on your
A. ... (AJs a rule,

diet day.

(0) Q. Can the FREEDOM DIET harm me in any way?

No. Our experience is that the diet when followed accurately, takes off

weight safely and naturally.
(p) After You Reach Your Goal , It' s Easy to Maintain. Once you ve lost all the weight
you want , it's easy to keep it ofr because FREEDOM DIET has a special Maintenance
Program. You ll reduce your Diet Days to 2 per week. . . then as your system adjusts
to your new weight , you ll cut back to just 1 diet day per week and you ll be able to stay

slim for the rest of your life!
(q) Here s how the FREEDOM DIET works: This amazing diet actually let you eat
and drink what and whenever you want on TUESDAYS , THURSDA YS , SATURDAYS
AND SUNDAYS. You can have foods like spaghetti , ravioli , fettucini , and pizza. Bread
and potatoes too. And desserts like chocolate layer cake , ice cream , banana splits
sundaes , pecan pie with whipped cream-whatever your favorites might be! You can
even have double helpings of everything because that' s the whole idea of the FREEDOM DIET. You re FREE to eat anything you want , as much as you want 4 days every
week.
(r) Our " Make- Break" Plan will help you maintain your weight for up to 15 days
when you have to take a break from FREEDOM DIET.
(s) (TJhe majority of women (on the Rotation- Freedom DietJ fit within range of8 to
20 pounds loss during the first month , men usually lose more.
(t) Take- Break Tablets (in the Rotation- Freedom DietJ let you go ofryour diet for
9 days without regaining.

PAR. 6. Typical of the statements in endorsements authorized by

(g) "
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advertisements , and are attached hereto as Exhibits A and I , are the
following:
Q. Does the Rotation Diet really work? Do people lose weight on it?
A. It works extremely well. But as any doctor with years of experience in weight
control knows , designing a way to lose weight is only a small part of the challenge. My
years of observation of this diet convince me that its real breakthrough is the unique

way it allows a person to find his or her right weight and then stay there.
Q. How much weight can I lose?
A. Women usually lose 8 to 20 pounds a month , men 12 to 25 pounds. The amount
depends on many personal variables , including the total amount of weight you have
to lose. . . .

PAR. 7. Respondents ' advertisements also contain the following
statements , which purport to be actual and genuine testimonials from
customers of the Rotation Diet Center:
(a) " The Rotation Tablets taste like Necco Wafers. They really stop my hunger and
increase my energy level. 1 feel good on my 3 diet days!" E. , Boston , Massachusetts
(b) " I really pig-out on my free days- pizza , cheesecake , beer , potato chips. 1 eat to
my ' heart' s content' and have still lost 57 pounds!" N. , Princeton , New Jersey
(c) " I save enough on my 3 diet days to more then pay for the whole week. The diet
actually costs me nothing!" J. , Stowe, Ohio
(d) " The all natural diet-no drugs or medicine! The Rotation Diet is really SANE
and PROVEN SAFE!" C. , Wilmington , DE
(e) " I just used your switching process to make Wednesday a FREE DAY- it worked
great!" A.Z. , Hartford , CT
(f) " I've been on maintenance for 6 months and it' s working great! 1 now have only
ONE diet day each week. " a. , Los Angeles , CA

I've lost over 70 pounds while eating all ofthe ice cream that 1 want 4 days every
week. THiS IS THE MOST SUCCESSFUL DIET EVERi" PA , Philadelphia , PA
(h) " I've lost over 70 pounds while eating all of the ice cream 1 want 4 days every
week. THiS IS THE MOST SUCCESSFUL DIET EVER!" D. C., Norristown , PA

PAR. 8. Respondents ' advertisements also contain photographs of

individuals accompanied by the following statements:
(a) I'm Dottie Woolslager. I'm thin for the first time since the kids came , and 1 know

I'll never be fat again. 1 found the Rotation Diet , the only diet I've ever been able to
live with.

I'm so pleased about what happened to me, I'd love to help it happen to you.
I'm beginning to feel like a celebrity. Hundreds of people have been calling me
personally, asking, " Why did you pick the Rotation Diet?" . . . . They had read about

me and The Rotation Diet , and seen how successful 1 was. But they weren t sure they
could actually do it themselves.
That' s why 1 volunteered to let The Rotation Diet Center relay calls to my home. 1
want to help spread the word about this wonderful diet.
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B. I'm no celebrity. I'm someone exactly like you , who s just a few months ahead
of you on the Rotation Diet Program.

(b) I'm Judy Ruthrauff After the birth afmy last little girl , I couldn t get rid of23
pounds. I was always hungry, and I ate enormous amounts

of diet

food until I discovered

The Rotation Diet. It really worked for me. It not only got the weight off, it got me
feeling good about myself again.

PAR. 9. Through the use of the statements referred to in Paragraphs

Five and Seven , and other statements in advertisements not specifically set forth herein , respondents have made the following material
representations , directly or by implication:
(a) Consumers can eat unlimited quantities of food four days a week

and, regardless of how much they eat on those four days ,

stil lose

substantial amounts of weight on the Rotation Diet , the Freedom
Diet , and the Rotation- Freedom Diet.
(b) Thousands of consumers on the Rotation Diet have lost sixty-two
pounds or more.
(c) Rotation Diet Wafers , Rotation Chewable Tablets , and Freedom
Chewable Tablets stop hunger.
(d) Rotation Diet Wafers , Rotation Chewable Tablets , and Freedom

Chewable Tablets eliminate or prevent fatigue.
(e) Rotation Diet " Take- Break" tablets help keep food from turning to fat.
eD The testimonials in

Paragraph Seven represent actual and genu-

ine consumer testimonials from customers of the Rotation Diet Center.
PAR. 10. Through the use of the endorsements authorized by expert

respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin , referred to in Paragraph Six , and
other endorsements in respondents '

advertisements not specifically

set forth herein , expert respondent Bricklin has made the following
material representation ,

directly or by implication:

Consumers can eat unlimited quantities of food four days a week and
regardless of how much they eat on those four days , stil lose substantial amounts of weight on the Rotation Diet , the Freedom Diet , and
the Rotation- Freedom

Diet.

PAR. 11. In truth and in

fact:

(a) Consumers cannot eat unlimited quantities of food four days a
week and regardless of how much they eat on those four days , stil lose
substantial amounts of weight on the Rotation Diet , the Freedom
Diet , and the Rotation- Freedom Diet.
(b) Only a small number of consumers on the Rotation Diet have lost
lYtv- tWll
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(c) Rotation Diet Wafers, Rotation Chewable Tablets , and Freedom
Chewable Tablets do not stop hunger.
(d) Rotation Diet Wafers , Rotation Cbewable Tablets , and Freedom

Chewable Tablets do not eliminate or prevent fatigue.
(e) Rotation Diet " Take- Break" Tablets do not help
from turning to fat.

keep food

(D The testimonials in Paragraph Seven do not represent actual and

genuine consumer testimonials from customers of the Rotation Diet
Center.
Therefore , the representations set forth in Paragraph Nine were , and
are , false and misleading.
And therefore , the representation contained in endorsements authorized by expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin , set forth in Paragraph Ten was , and is , false and misleading and expert respondent

Bricklin knew or should have known that said representation was
and is , false and misleading.
PAR. 12. Through their use of the photographs and statements re-

ferred to in Paragraph Eight , and others not specifically set forth
herein , respondents have represented that the photographed individuals are satisfied users of the Rotation Diet and have endorsed
the Rotation Diet ,

but respondents failed to disclose that the photo-

graphed individuals were employees of respondents. Consumers
would not reasonably expect individuals so portrayed to be employees
ofthe advertiser and that fact might materially affect tbe weight or

credibility given to the endorsements. Therefore , respondents ' representations , because of their failure to disclose such a material connection between respondents and the photographed individuals was , and
, false and misleading.
PAR. 13. Through the use of the statements referred to in Paragraphs Five and Seven , and other statements in advertisements not
specifically set forth herein , respondents have represented , directly or

by implication , that:

(a) Usual weight loss for women customers of the Rotation Diet is
eight to twenty pounds per month , and for men is twelve to twenty.
five pounds per month.
(b) Usual first month weight loss for women customers of the Freedom Diet is eight to twenty pounds. A significant portion of men lose
twenty- five pounds the first month on the Freedom Diet.
(c) The Rotation Diet is safe.
(d) The Freedom Diet cannot harm consumers.
(e) The Rotation Diet , the Freedom Diet , and the Rotation-Freedom
Diet include maintenance programs that are effective in enabling

consumers to maintain weight loss.
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(I) Consumers on the Rotation Diet " Take- Break" plan can cease
dieting for 15 days and after one week back on the diet , wil have lost
all weight gained during those 15 days.
(g) Consumers on the Freedom Diet " Make- Break" Plan can

maintain their weight for up to fifteen days without any dietary
restrictions and regardless ofthe type and quantity offood consumed.

(h) The Rotation Diet saves consumers more than it costs.
(i) Most Rotation Diet customers save approximately 40% on their
food bill.
(j) Most women customers of the Rotation-Freedom Diet lose eight

to twenty pounds the first month on the diet , while most men lose
even more.

(k) Customers on the Rotation- Freedom Diet " Take- Break" plan
can cease dieting for nine days and can maintain their prior weight
without any dietary restrictions and regardless of the type and quantity of food consumed.
(I) The majority of women customers of the Rotation- Freedom Diet
lose eight to twenty pounds the first month on the diet; men usually
lose more.
PAR. 14. Through the use of the endorsements authorized by expert

respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin , referred to in Paragraph Six , and
other endorsements in respondents '

advertisements not specifically

set forth herein , expert respondent Bricklin has made the following
representation , directJy or by implication:
Usual weight loss for women customers of the Rotation Diet is eight
to twenty pounds per month , and for men is twelve to twenty-five
pounds per month.
PAR. 15. Through the use of the statements set forth in Paragraphs
Five and Seven , and others not specifically set forth herein , respondents have represented , directJy or by implication , that at the time of
making the representations set forth in Paragraphs Nine and Thirteen they possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis for those representations.
PAR. 16. Through the use of the endorsements authorized by expert
respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin , set forth in Paragraph Six , and other
endorsements in respondents ' advertising not specifically set forth
herein , expert respondent Bricklin has represented, directly or by
implication , that at the time of making the representations set forth

in Paragraphs Ten and Fourteen he possessed and relied upon a

reasonable basis for those representations ,

consisting of an actual
exercise of his expertise in evaluating weight reduction and/ or weight
control programs and products with respect to which he is expert , in
nrm!r ms ano Droducts
-in
inn
or
t.p.. lnp"
offh.p.
thP fnrm nf
n pv
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at least as extensive as someone with a similar degree of expertise
would normally conduct in order to support the conclusions presented
in the endorsement.
PAR. 17. In truth and in fact , at the time ofthe initial dissemination
ofthe representations set forth in Paragraphs Nine and Thirteen and
each subsequent dissemination , respondents did not possess and rely
upon a reasonable basis for making such representations. Therefore,
respondents ' representations , as set forth in Paragraph Fifteen were

and are , false and misleading.
PAR. 18. In truth and in fact , at the time of the initial dissemination
of the representations set forth in Paragraphs Ten and Fourteen and

each subsequent dissemination , expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin

did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis for making such
representations. Therefore , expert respondent Bricklin s representations, as set forth in Paragraph Sixteen were, and are, false and
misleading.
PAR. 19. Expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin has received com-

pensation for the use of his endorsements in respondents ' advertise-

ments for weight reduction and/or weight control programs and
products.
PAR. 20. The acts or practices of respondents and expert respondent

Dr. Barry Bricklin as alleged in this complaint constitute unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce and false advertisements and endorsements in violation of Sections 5 and 12 of the
Federal Trade Commission Act.

Commissioners Bailey and Azcuenaga dissented as to the inclusion
of Dr. Barry Bricklin as a respondent.
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EXHIBIT E
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EXHIBIT I
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The Rotation Diet Will
Work For You , Too!
Here s how tbe Rotation Diet
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CALL FOR MORE INFORMATION
TOll FREE (800) 523. 6262
In Penna. (215) 794- 3278
Seven days a week from 9 A.M. to 11 P

. (Eastern lime)

there is a Phonelriend ready 10 answer your questions or take your order
Why not call nowl
A FRIEN CA us THIE COUPON BElOW
TO ORCER AN INFORMATION PACX UKE""IE ONE YOU RECEN
"3. , m ' !"r"M&d In ' ,no,n,. aut ,,,.,. lboul;l dl.1 !
SATUROAY and SUNDAY , Plene .""d m. !
FRU.ndl
1I1110nl

afln.r.,..b.lul.'ynaabl'

m. nl "'
T\ESOAr , n.U'tSCAY
. Ao.t 1013
Diet 1..lor8U P8d.'. I una...rlnd '''"I Tn, PICk.' 3
a'.''' I ","m

...ry

Name
StrlMt address

Api.

City

St;lfe

ZJo

Telephone (optional)
PI u.s.

area code
fill oullnl' FREE '8QuUI torm ;ad maH

t In;o '''09 10:
ROTATION DIFr CEHT
Fut101 PA 1D2
or call:

fall Ffee(SO) 523-282
In P!lf'a . (215) 794J27!

ROTATION REP NUMBER
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EXHIBIT K

JUDY RUTHRAUFF

PRESIDENT
ROTATION-FREEDOM DIET
Four

years ago

I lost 23

Ibs on this diet

4ri t.ry

More

at my right weight for 4 years
'18
rM
weekl
eat whatever I want
i: days
and knowing that
enjoy the freom
ntrol Qf aJY.1i , a/so enjoy the way I look - -=
m nota movie str but I' m the b8st can be. Our

amazing/
and

01 peple who have
tiles are filed with 1Q
this di.t ii part at their lives and are
just as I do. J1
so dramatically that it
This diet has changed my life
to offr you the chance
thrils
me to be able
To make iteasif)'
doing the same.
$9. 95 (plus P&HJ
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the Rotation-Freom Diet.
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EXHIBIT L

DIET GRAM
FREE GIFTS PLUS SPECIAL PRICE

. . . BUT YOU MUST ACT NOW!

Rotation-

the diet people

Freedom.

ANNOUNCE

the breakthrough diet of the future!
Plus!
FREEDOM
Food Freedom plus Quick Weight Loss
Just like Rotation- Freedom ,

you will enjoy 4 ABSOLUTELY

FREE EATING DAYS every week BUT NOW LOSE UP TO 3

TIMES AS FAST!! Every Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday, and
Sunday enjoy your ice cream , French Fries, cake and cookies
- whatever you want , and as much as you want WHILE YOU

LOSE 10 , 20, 40. 60. or more POUNDS FAST!
All FREEDOM
Plus!
dieters are automatically eligible for
$500 weight loss prIzes! You will receive complete information

with your sUPPlies.

Monday, Wednesday, and Friday you ll enjoy the all- natural
Plus!
Chewrtble Tablets and eat real foods as out-

FREEDOM

lined in your instructions. It' s pretty easy gelling through the
Diet Day when you know that tomorrow you can eat whatever
you want!

ve added Q. L

2001 to the Free Day. Q. L

2001 can be used

as a delicious soup or as a dip with crackers or vegetables. ITS

SPECIAL ALL. NATURAL INGREDIENTS HELP THE FREE DAY
FOOD MOVE RIGHT OUT OF YOUR BODY. Within 3 days you
see the change IN YOUR CLOTHES AND ON YOUR SCALE as

this dramatic new weight loss plan DOES ITS JOB!

.."" ' " '

,.

""
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OVER 100 000 DIETERS WORLDWIDE HAVE
ENJOYED THE " DIET THAT LETS YOU
EAT WHAT YOU WANT 4 DAYS EVERY WEEK!"
ROTATION. FREEDOM.. . the DIET PEOPLE
Proudly Announce

The Breakthrough Diet of the Century

PLUS!

FREEDOM
roOD FRrEDml

PLUS

QUCK WEIGHT LOSS

Here s How The FREEDOM
1-"";),
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"nk "nythl g you wan!. As much as you ...n!. And SI,'I

ou canh.6"",h

lo,nwe'gM: It', Irulv .diDI
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FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS
Decision and Order

106 F.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Commission having heretofore issued its complaint charging
the respondent named in the caption hereof with violations of Sections 5 and 12 ofthe Federal Trade Commission Act , as amended , and
the respondent having been served with a copy of that complaint

together with a notice of contemplated relief; and

The respondent and counsel for the Commission having thereafter
executed an agreement containing a consent order , an admission by

the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the complaint , a statement that the signing of said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission
respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in such complaint , and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission s Rules; and
The Secretary ofthe Commission having thereafter withdrawn this

matter from adjudication in accordance with Section 3. 25(c) of its
Rules; and
The Commission having considered the matter and having thereupon accepted the executed consent agreement and placed such

agreement on the public record for a period of sixty (60) days , now in

further conformity with the procedure prescribed in Section 3. 25(1) of
its Rules , the Commission hereby makes the following jurisdictional
findings and enters the following order:

1. Respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin is an individual whose address is
470 General Washington Road , Wayne , Pennsylvania.
2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent , and the proceeding
is in the public interest.
ORDER

It is ordered,
That expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin , individually and through any corporate entity over which he now or hereafter
exercises control , and his corporate Successors and assigns , in connection with the endorsing, advertising, ofIering for sale , sale , or distribution of any weight reduction or weight control product , program or
service , in or affecting commerce , as commerce is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act , does forthwith cease and desist from:
(A) Representing in advertising, directly or by implication , that any
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tain that weight loss ,

without an accompanying and proximate , clear
and prominent disclosure that the consumer s weight loss or ability
to maintain that weight loss depends on a reduction in caloric intake

in the short term and an overall reduction in caloric intake over the

long term.

(B) Representing in advertising, directly or by implication , the
usual or average weight loss , or range of weight loss , obtained or
obtainable from any such weight reduction or weight control product
program or service , unless at the time of making such representation

expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin possesses and relies upon
competent and reliable surveyor other scientific evidence that substantiates the representation.

(C) Making any representation in advertising, directly or by implication , regarding the effcacy or performance of any weight reduction or weight control product , program or service, the content or
mode of action of any weight reduction or weight control product
program or service , unless at the time of making such representation
expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin possesses and relies upon

competent and reliable surveyor other scientific evidence that substantiates the representation.

For purposes of Part I ofthis order competent and reliable
evidence
shall mean an actual exercise of expert respondent Dr. Barry
Bricklin s expertise in evaluating weight reduction and/or weight
control programs and products with respect to which he is expert , in
the form of an examination or testing of the programs and products
at least as extensive as someone with a similar degree of expertise
would normally conduct in order to support the conclusions presented
in the representation.

It is further ordered That for three years from the date that the
representations to which they pertain are last disseminated , expert
respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin shall maintain and upon request make
available to the Federal Trade Commission for inspection and copying:

1. All materials that were relied upon to substantiate any such
representation.
2. All test reports, studies, surveys , or other materials in his possession or control that contradict ,

representation.

qualify, or call into question such
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That expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin

shall promptly notify the Commission of the discontinuance of his
present business or employment and of his affliation with a new
business or employment and that , for a period of 10 years from the
date of service of this order , expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin
shall promptly notify the Commission of each affliation with a new
business or employment whose activities include the advertising, endorsing, promotion , offering for sale , sale , or distribution of any
weight reduction or weight control product , program , or service , and
of his affliation with a new business or employment in which his own
duties and responsibilities involve the advertising, endorsing, promotion , offering for sale , sale , or distribution of any weight reduction or
weight control product , program or service , with each such notice to
include expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin s new business address
and a statement ofthe nature of the business or employment in which

expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin is newly engaged as well as a
description of expert respondent Bricklin s duties and responsibilities
in connection with the business or employment.

It
L, further ordered
That expert respondent Dr. Barry Bricklin
and his corporate successors or assigns , shall , within sixty (60) days

after service of this order , and also one (1) year thereafter , fie with
the Commission a report , in writing, setting forth in detail the man-

ner and form in which he has complied with this order.
Commissioners Bailey and Azcuenaga were recorded as voting in
the negative witb the notation that ,

not having reason to believe that

Dr. Bricklin should have been charged with violations of Sections 5
and 12 ofthe FederaJ Trade Commission Act , they dissented from the
decision to accept an agreement that placed him under an order to
cease and desist.
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IN THE MATTER OF

JOHN TREADWELL
d/b/a TRANS- CONTINENTAL INDUSTRIES
CONSENT ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SEC. 5 OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket C- 3165. Complaint ,

Sept.

2.1

1985- DeciBion , Sept.

, 1985

This consent order requires John Treadwell , doing business as 'frans- Continental In-

dustries, to cease , among other things , making any performance claims for any
gasoline additive without competent and reliable evidence; claiming that tests

support any performance claims without proper substantiation; and misrepresenting the results or conclusions of any tests pertaining to gasoline additives or the

potential profits or marketing assistance that wil be provided for distributors of
respondent' s products. Further , respondent is required to maintain records of
substantiation for three years; file a compliance report with the Commission withof his present employof the discontinuance
in 60 days; and notify the Commission

ment and any future employment in similar areas for five years.

Appearances
For the Commission:

For the respondent:

R.

Paul

Roark.

Pro se.
COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act
as amended ,

and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act

the Federal Trade Commission , having reason to believe that John

Treadwell , an individual doing business as Trans-Continental Industries , hereinafter sometimes referred to as respondent , has violated
the provisions of said Act , and it appearing to the Commission that

a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the public interest
hereby issues its complaint stating its charges in that respect as follows:
PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent John Treadwell is an individual doing

business as Trans- Continental Industries ("TCI" ), a sole proprietorship with its offce and principal place of business located at 2489

Burlingham Place , Simi Valley, California.
PAR. 2. Respondent is now ,

and at all times relevant to this com-

plaint has been , engaged in the manufacturing, offering for sale , sale

and distribution to the public of a product known as 20% PLUS
ORGANIC FUEL CATALYST (" 20% Plus ) and other gasoline and
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fuel additives. Respondent , in connection with his offering these
products for sale , has also published and disseminated , and now publishes and disseminates , advertisements and other sales promotional
material for the purpose of promoting their sale. 20% Plus is a gasoline additive advertised to be a means of substantially improving fuel
economy in automobiles and other motor vehicles.
PAR. 3. In the course and conduct of his said business , respondent

and

has disseminated and caused the dissemination of certain advertisements for 20% Plus and other gasoline and fuel additives by various
means in or affecting commerce , as " commerce " is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act , including, but not limited to , the

the direct

sending of promotional materials through the mail

solicitation of individuals by telephone calls from California to numerous other states , for the purpose of inducing and which are likely
to induce , directly or indirectly, the purchase of these products in or
affecting commerce.
PAR. 4. Among the advertisements and other sales promotional

materials disseminated by respondent are those identified as Exhibits
A and B , which are attached hereto.
PAR. 5. In the advertisements and sales promotional materials re-

ferred to in Paragraph Four and other advertisements and sales promotional materials, and in statements made orally to prospective
purchasers by telephone , respondent has stated that:
20%
PLUS
ORGANIC FUEL CATALYST

PROVEN IN TESTING TODeliver marked improvement of fuel
effciency and mileage.

LABORATORY AND FIELD TESTING
BOOKLET" (Exhibit A)
2. " 20% PLUS organic fuel catalyst has been designed to improve
combustion of normally unused and unburned fuel. In carefully con-

trolled tests it has proven to aid fuel effciency and reduce fuel consumption. It has effectively reduced fuel costs 20 to 25% in cases
tested. " (Exhibit B)
b. "

To give you an idea of the money to be made as a distributor.

. . . Back in January, 1982 , . . . we had 46 distributors. 42 of those
distributors made in excess of $6200. 00

net , . . . . In fact

(name

), this

is the only business that I know of that you can literally double your
""''''''H

.. t:r\ ....

", n.. 1..",,, "
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c. Trans- Continental Industries will assist distributors of 20% Plus
and other TCI products in reselling those products by placing advertising in local and national print and broadcast media and by soliciting accounts by telephone and referring those accounts to the local

distributors.
PAR. 6. By and through the use of these and other

statements,

respondent has represented , directly or by implication , that:

a. Laboratory and road tests prove that 20% Plus reduces motor
vehicle fuel costs 20 to 25%.
b. Forty- two out of forty-six distributors made in excess of $6200
profit in January 1982 by reselling 20% Plus , and distributorships
are , in general , very profitable.
c. Respondent would assist distributors of 20% Plus in resellng it.
PAR. 7. In truth and in fact , contrary to respondent's representations set forth in Paragraph Six:

a. Laboratory and road test results do not prove that 20% Plus

reduces motor vehicle fuel costs 20 to 25%. Laboratory test reports
used by respondent in promoting 20% Plus were, in fact , altered test
reports relating to tests conducted for another company and for different purposes. Such reports were used without authorization from

either the testing company or the company for which the tests were
conducted , and such reports do not prove or in any way substantiate

the fuel cost reduction claims made by respondent.
b. Forty- two out of forty-six distributors did not make in excess of
$6200 in January 1982. Most distributors have made little or no profit
from the resale of respondent' s products.
c. Respondent has not assisted distributors of20% Plus in reselling
it. Respondent has not placed advertisements in the media and does
not conduct telephone solicitations for the benefit of its distributors.
Therefore , said advertisements and other sales promotional materials disseminated by respondent and oral statements made by respond-

ent were and are false and misleading.
PAR. 8. By disseminating Exhibits A and B and other advertisements and sales promotional materials , respondent has represented

directly or by implication , that respondent possessed and relied upon
a reasonable basis for making, at the time they were made , the repre-

sentations alleged in part a. of Paragraph Six. In truth and in fact
respondent had no reasonable basis for such representations. Therefore , said advertisements and other sales promotional materials disseminated by respondent are false and misleading.
PAR. 9. The use by respondent ofthe aforesaid false and misleading

representations has had and now has the capacity and tendency to

mislead members of the consuming public into the erroneous and
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mistaken beliefthat said representations were and are true and into
the purchase of substantial quantities of products sold by respondent
by reason of said erroneous and mistaken belief.
PAR. 10. The aforesaid acts and practices of respondent , as herein

alleged , were and are all to the prejudice and injury ofthe public , and
constituted and now constitute unfair and deceptive acts or practices
in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5 ofthe Federal Trade
Commission Act. The acts and practices of respondent , as herein al-

leged, are continuing and wil continue in the absence of the relief
herein requested.
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DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the respondent named in the caption

hereof, and the respondent having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Los Angeles Regional Offce
proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and
which , if issued by the Commission , would charge respondent with
violation of the Federal Trade Commission Act; and
The respondent , and counsel for the Commission having thereafter
executed an agreement containing a consent order , an admission by
the respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid
draft of complaint , a statement that the signing of said agreement is

for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by
respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in such com-

plaint , and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission s Rules; and
The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and hav-

ing determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent has
violated the said Act , and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect , and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days ,

now in further conformity with the

procedure prescribed in Section 2. 34 of its Rules , the Commission

hereby issues its complaint , makes the following jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:

1. Respondent John Treadwell is an individual doing business as
Trans- Continental Industries , a sole proprietorship, with its offce
and principal place of business located at 2489 Burlingham Place
Simi Valley, California.
2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and ofthe respondent , and the proceeding
is in the public interest.
ORDER

It is ordered That respondent John Treadwell , an individual doing
business as Trans- Continental Industries or under any other name or
names , his successors and assigns , and respondent' s agents , representatives and employees , directly or through any corporation , subsidiary, division or other device , in connection with the man-
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ufacturing, advertising, labeling, offering for sale , sale or distribution
of the gasoline additive known as 20% PLUS ORGANIC FUEL
CATALYST (" 20% Plus ) or any other gasoline , oil , or fuel-saving
product , in or affecting commerce , as " commerce " is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act , do forthwith cease and desist from:

a. Representing, directly or by implication , that any such product
will or may result in fuel economy improvement when used in an
automobile , truck , recreational vehicle or other motor vehicle unless
at the time of making such representation , respondent possesses and

relies upon written results of competent and reliable testing that
isolates the effects of the product and substantiates the representa-

tion. Respondent may use such tests as the then current urban dynamometer driving schedule (40 CFR 86 , Appendix I) or the then current
highway fuel economy driving schedule (40 CFR 600 , Appendix I)
established by the Environmental Protection Agency or other tests of

an equivalent competency and reliabilty;
b. Representing, directly or by implication , that any performance
claim about any such product is based upon any competent and reliable test(s) or survey(s), unless such representation is true;
c. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication , the purpose , content
or conclusion of any test or survey pertaining to any such product;
d. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication , the past , present or
future sales ,

profits or earnings available from the resale of respond-

ent's products , or misrepresenting, directly or by implication , the past
or present sales ,

profits or earnings of respondent's sales agents;
e. Misrepresenting, directly or by implication , the advertising or
promotional efforts to be undertaken by respondent to assist distributors in the resale of respondent' s

products.

For the purposes of Part I , a competent and reliable test means one
in which persons qualified to do so conduct the test and evaluate its
results in an objective manner using procedures that ensure accurate

and reliable results.

It is further ordered,

That respondent ,

his successors and assigns

in connection with the manufacturing, advertising, labeling, offering
for sale , sale or distribution of any gasoline , oil , or fuel-saving product
in or affecting commerce , as u commerce " is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act , shall for at least three years after the last date

of dissemination by respondent either directly or through any business entity of any representation about any such product maintain
and upon reauest make available to the Federal Trade Commission
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for inspection and copying, copies of, and dissemination schedules for
all advertisements , labels , sales promotional materials and post- pur-

chase materials for such product and copies of all test materials and
results upon which such representation is based.

It is further ordered,
That respondent forthwith distribute a copy
ofthis order to all present or future personnel , agents or representa-

tives of respondent having sales , advertising, or policy responsibilities

with respect to the subject matter of this order , and that respondent
secure from each sucb person a signed statement acknowledging receipt of said order and maintain that statement in its files for at least
three years.

It is further ordered

That respondent shall promptly notify the

Commission ofthe discontinuance of his present business or employment and that for a period of five (5) years from the date of service
ofthis order respondent shall promptly notify the Commission of each
affliation with a new business or employment in telephone sales , or
in connection with the manufacturing, advertising, labeling, offering
for sale

, sale or distribution of any gasoline additive or any other

gasoline , oil , or fuel-saving product , each such notice to include the
new business address of respondent and a statement of the nature of

the business or employment in which the respondent is newly engaged , as well as a description ofthe respondent' s duties and respon-

sibilities in connection with the new business or employment.

It is further ordered That respondent shall within sixty (60) days
after service upon him ofthis order , file with the Commission a report,

in writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which he
has complied with this order.

